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July	
  3,	
  2015	
  
	
  
Kirsten	
  Walli	
  
Board	
  Secretary	
  
Ontario	
  Energy	
  Board	
  
2300	
  Yonge	
  Street	
  	
  
P.O.	
  Box	
  2319	
  
Toronto,	
  Ontario	
  
M4P	
  1E4	
  
	
  
Dear	
  Ms.	
  Walli:	
  
	
  
Re:	
  Natural	
  Gas	
  Demand	
  Side	
  Management	
  Plans	
  –	
  EB-­‐2015-­‐0049/0029	
  Union	
  Gas	
  Limited	
  and	
  
Enbridge	
  Gas	
  Distribution	
  Inc.	
  	
  Technical	
  Conference	
  
	
  
I	
  will	
  be	
  attending	
  the	
  Technical	
  Conference	
  on	
  Monday	
  July	
  6	
  and	
  Tuesday	
  July	
  7	
  on	
  behalf	
  of	
  the	
  
Consumers	
  Council	
  of	
  Canada	
  (“Council”).	
  	
  The	
  Council’s	
  questions	
  will	
  focus	
  on	
  the	
  interrogatory	
  
answers	
  for	
  each	
  utility	
  that	
  address	
  the	
  following	
  subject	
  areas:	
  
	
  

1. Residential	
  Program	
  Targets	
  and	
  Budgets	
  
2. Residential	
  Program	
  Design	
  
3. Overall	
  Budgets	
  
4. Input	
  Assumptions	
  

I	
  expect	
  to	
  be	
  approximately	
  20	
  minutes	
  with	
  each	
  utility.	
  	
  	
  

	
  
	
  
Yours	
  truly,	
  
	
  
Julie E. Girvan 
	
  
Julie E. Girvan 
	
  

CC:	
   Union	
  Gas,	
  Regulatory	
  Affairs	
  
	
   EGD,	
  Regulatory	
  Affairs	
  
	
   All	
  Parties	
  
	
   	
  
	
  


